FASTENAL, INC.
1467 REYNOLDS STREETS STREET
AUGUSTA, GA 30901

RELIABLE EQUIPMENT RENTAL
4001 WASHINGTON ROAD
MARTINEZ, GA 30907

VERDE, INC.
2300 NORTH SCENIC HIGHWAY
LAKE WALES, FL 33898

GRAINGER, INC.
1516 GORDON HIGHWAY
AUGUSTA, GA 30606

THOMPSON LIFT TRUCKS
4031 MIKE PADGETT HIGHWAY
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

RON LAMPKIN
CENTRAL SERVICES

BID ITEM #25-138 2024/2025 5000LB
FORKLIFT for AUGUSTA, GA-
CENTRAL SERVICES/FLEET
MANAGEMENT

Bid Due: Friday, 2/7/2025 @11:00a.m.

TOYOTA MATERIAL HANDLING SYSTEMS
525 LANEY WALKER EXT.
AUUGUSTA, GA 30904

LIFT ONE
679 INDUSTRIAL PARK ROAD
EVANS, GA 30809

SUNBELT RENTALS
2530 PEACH ORCHARD ROAD
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

UNITED RENTALS
2425 MIKE PADGETT HIGHWAY
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

BORDER EQUIPMENT
2804 WYLDS ROAD
AUGUSTA, GA 30909

KAYCEE BRASWELL
FLEET MANAGEMENT

BID ITEM #25-138 2024/2025 5000LB
FORKLIFT for AUGUSTA, GA-
CENTRAL SERVICES/FLEET
MANAGEMENT

Mail Date: 1/2/25

THE CAT RENTAL STORE
4165 MIKE PADGETT HIGHWAY
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

VEMEER SOUTHEAST
1320 GRESHAM ROAD
MARIETTA, GA 30062

HERTC RENTALS
2017 RAWLEY ROAD
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

LIFT ATLANTA INC.
1639 MARVIN GRIFFIN ROAD
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

PHYLLIS JOHNSON
COMPLIANCE
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Tywanna Scott

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 10:34 AM

To: Tywanna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2025-000000098

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000098
Event Title: 25-138 2025/2025 5K Lb.Forklift
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log

2025/01/02 10:30:00 : Log starts for - 21779400 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/01/02 10:30:08 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000098
2025/01/02 10:30:08 : Email Batch# 2501026787

2025/01/02 10:30:08 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/01/02 10:32:33 : Bad Email not sent to http:// of PATTERSON POPE INC

2025/01/02 10:34:07 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 583

2025/01/02 10:34:07 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 1

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2025-
000000098&sourceSystemType=gpr20

01/02/2025 10:34:07 AM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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Supplier -! Download Date

Advanced Material Handling, LLC 02/04/2025

Clear Choice United LLC 01/20/2025

ConstructConnect 01/08/2025

Dodge Data 01/02/2025

One Nation Distribution LLC 01/31/2025

Onvia, Inc. - Content Department 01/02/2025
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